3. CAPT. EUGENE HERBERT HOUSE
w . iT This house, ca. 1870-1875, was probably bullf by
LRI our... Capl. Gene and his brother, Sam, both carpenters.
A ﬁ, 4 Srmﬂswu_s sits on land called Tk, Grio yidie Thasier o7 a ealliig vecest fiaf
Stevens Adventure, a 1694 grant to plied the waters from Maine to North Carolina
I.l ISTO m C Francis Stevens. The town developed after carrying coal, lime, phosphate and wheat. The
the 1850 sale of two farms by James and Herberis had one daughter, Eugenia, who was
STEVENSVILLE | Steres stevens descendans of Francis | ghes metsken for Seonor Roosovat st o
President Franklin Delano Roosevelt. Other
, L Stevens. An 1877 tax map shows that the .
rown had grown to nearly 30 siructures CXANY ELONO, el Loy
Established circa 1840 - 1850 » Crouch, Emest and Emma Porter, and Buddy and
including dwellings, churches, stores, a Colleen Thomas.
doctor’s office, a post office, an Odd
Fellows’ hall and a hotel. 2 TS COCRES Yovm — W
Stevensville's development benefited Charles B. Downes. An 1877 map identifies it as
Sfrom the steamboat-based trade Sysfem parsonage for the First Methodist Protestant
that linked the eastern and western shores Church, which rented it until a new parsonage was
in the mid-19th century. The railroad built next to the church. [See Site 20.] Miss Mary
came to Stevensville in 1902, and by 1909 m an elemenlary Sﬂ“‘t;ntfaﬂhﬁ and ';'Bf
the had t : , James Cockey, assistant postmaster in
H:c;::ir 4 m:: :Zﬁgfg: i‘:::;' * Stevensville, bought the house in the early 1900s,

; : y She maintained her collaction of books as the local
passenger rail service by 1938 and freight library at the house for many years. She had an
line service by 1948 halted growth of the addition built on the west side and enlarged the
fown., front porch,

Today, :Stﬂwﬂswﬂe is still a close-knit 5. THE LEGGF Houss
community that retains its charming This Is the third oldest structure in Stevensiille,
Oldest House in Stevensville placed on the National Register in 1986, used in ils construction can be seen in the attic.
This house was owned by Bloody Point lighthousa

keeper Moses Legg and his wife, Ann Wrightson
Legg. The streel was then named New Legg

1. THE Duns HOME Road Street |
The home of Gharles G. “GI” and Florence Dunn mh::acﬂm%m andguamina g
was built in 1910-12 for George Holland, a cannery Anderson Tolson, followed by Walter and
owner. Former owners were John M. Ruth and : abath Baker : . Raym
John Daniel. Gil Dunn was a pharmacist for more Eﬁ"“&" e, cit
than 40 years at the Kent Island Shopping Cenfer. 7
. 6. PRICE-RINGGOLD HOUSE
This brochure is published by 2.KENT I5LAND FEDERATION OF ART Dorothy Ariers and Fred E. Thomas bought this
The Kent Island Heritage Society, Inc. The house was built ca. 1900 for Dr. William L. house on Locust Street in 1857 from David Jones,
PO Box 321 » Stevensville, MD 21866 Henry, his wife and their two sons. The entrance to owner and builder, In 1904 the property was sold
his office can be seen from the enclosed front to Mary Ringgold and Thomas Ringgold Price.
Printing funded by porch. Subsequent owners were B._Haman Marian Price Steuart, a founding member of the
The American Legion, Kent Island Post 278 Bright, J. Fred Stevens, Charles Bright, Elizabeth Kent Istand Heritage Society Heritage Society,
Bright and C.G. Dunn. Currently home of the Kent next lived in this house until her death in 1991,

Island Federation of Arl, which exhibits work by
artists and craftsmen from Wed. through Sun.



7. Cart. m Ep JoNES HOME
Caplain James Edward Jones and his wife, Sarah
Carroll, built a prior house here In 1880 that was
deslroyed by fire. The present house was built in
1B82. It has bean in ihe Carroll family since that
time and is presently owned by Pamela Price
Sawyer.

8. Two RooM SCHOOLHOUSE
Built in 1870 82 a two-room schoolhouse, Schoal
No. 2, Dislricl 4, Cueen Anne's County Schools.
The school had two leachers for grades 1 through
7. Dr. John R. Benlon bought Ihe building in 1910
ard had it maved to ils present locaton. The
oniginal slairway to the second floor can be seen
upan enfering the building, An oulling of Ihe
angingl anfrance is visible on the nocth side of the
building.

9. CHARLES STEVENS STORE

Built ca. 1865-1870 for Charles Stevans, this was
ane of the first slores in Stevensville. A Mr. Beitzel
was an early shopkeeper. Dv. John R. Benton
boughl the property, separated and moved a
partion of tha buiding to fand naw occupied by Iha
adjacan office building. Thomas Casroll was the
'merchant here for many yesrs, fodowed by Rose
Baxter Westan and her son, James Richard
Weslon. Elizabeth Sattlemaier and Julius Grollman
werg [ater owners, -

10. GROLLMAN'S ORIGINAL DRY GOODS STORE
Euilt in 1870 for Charles B. Downes by his brother,
Sam Downes, Henry Grofiman bought this property
in 1910. After leaving his parinership with Ellis
Groliman, he built an addition 1o the house and,
wilh hizs wife Lena, opened a dry goods siore,

11. CHRIST CHURCH AND RECTORY

Built in 1880, this is tha oldes!t church an Kent
Island. It is the fifth church of Ihs Christ Church
parish founded in 1631, and is the cldest
continvous Episcopal congregation in the United
Siates. Previous church bulldings were in nearby
Broad Creek, cne of the first lowns eslablished in
Mandand. The church is a superb example of the
Queen #Anne style of ecclesiaslical architeciure,
The Vestry of Christ Church purchased this portion

of Stevens Adventure in 1886 for 32,800 from
Charles and Mary Goodhand Stevens. The church
is on the Nalional Register of Hisloric Places.

In 1865 Charles Stevens was “elected lo maka
the necesseary arrangements for a parsenage” for
the new chureh. Ha chase an existing house next
door ta the new the church that previcusly had
housed & boarding school for boys and a day
scheol! for young ladias.

12. ACME MARKET

STEVENSVILLE POST OFFICE
John Totson buit this general store (hal was later
operated by Fred Thomas. First known as the
American Store, the name was [ater changed 1o
Acme Market. Julus Grodlman, a local merchant in
the garly 1900s, worked in the slore as a younyg
man earning $15 a week. The building was later
used as a post office from 1952 until 1975, Miss
Genevieve Long was the posimisiress; Jehn
Henry Talson and Nettie Aaron were postal
workers there,

13. THE JENNIE LEGG DRY GOODS STORE

In 1809 John Denny purchased from J. Stavearns
the ol on which thig structure and the adjacem
Cray House =it. |t is believed thal he consbructed
this buiding shodtly after Cray House, which would
rake {his the second oldest building In
Stevensville. The building was sold to Hugh A.
Legg in Ihe |ate 18005, who enlarged the fram with
lumber salvaged from the old Kent Poinl Schoot
House, which had been closed. Ll Caok ran 3
confectionary store here in the 1930s. The large
front windows wera added |ater.

14. CRAY HOUSE

This iz the oldest house in Stevensville. John
Denny purchased this lot from J, Stevens in 1809
and constructed bolh this house and the adjacent
structure [See site 14].A ship carpenter, Denny
used an unusyual post and plank conslruction
method in which walls are formed by lenoning
hocizontal planks Into mortices [slots) cut into
vertical comar posts. Tha south portion of the
house was added around 1842 by Mary E. Carvilla
Legg. Afer a series of owners, il was sobd al
public auction in 1914 to Nora Cray, a widow who
fved hvare with her three cChildren. Her heirs
deeded tha property o Tha Kent Island Heritage
Socialy in 1976. The house underwen! extensive
resioration and was rededicaled In 2004, This
house is on the Netional Register of Historic
Places.

15. STEVENSVILLE TRAIN STATION

In 1894 the Man/fand Legislature gave approval to
Queen Anne's Radrcad Company to bulld an easl-
wes| raiiroad acress Delmarva, ¢onnecling
Queanslown with Lewes, Delawara. In 1902, the
route was extended 13 miles lo Love Point, and
provided employment and axciiemnenit to Kent
Istarwd. The 1962 opening of tha Bay Bridge
broughi that era to an end. The abandoned and
badly deterioraled terminal bullding was donated to
The Kant Island Heritage Scciely. Il was moved o
its present site in 1988 and reslored to its 1902
appearance.

16. THE COUNTRY STORE

The corner buiding was construcled ca. 1900 as a
grocery siore and owner's residence for Wellg
Totson by Everett Cook and Eugene Herbert, The
orginal German siding—now covered by



vinyb—was probebly salvaged from Hie Johnstown
Flood of 1889 Subsaquei it grocers were T. Waltar
White, Geocge Lowe, Phiip GioBman. Wm. Lone
and Addison Fiampton, wix affiliated wilh lhe
Indeper Wdent Graee! s Assoc ‘atio n known then as
IGA Stores.

The obliquely siluated buidding next d00i- —buit.
In 1365, makig il one of twe oldest @I lown—was
|ater connecled by a hape=didal additen |1 had
siso been a grocery story. An 1877 map shows
Mrs, Eatle as first ovmeer then Mis. Wallis Addison
Frampion One of it fust merchants b occupy
Ihds siore was Cladites M. Legg. wheee brolhva rin-
taw. Magisirate Rodast Cook, held court in 2
comes of the sloce, Olher oocupans were Eliis and
Hervy Grolinan, Walilam 8rown, Chares Cockey,
James Marvet Alex and Hany Geoltman, Blounl
a1xd Addison Frampilon.

17. HoMe oF D&. C.PERCY KEMP

Dr.J.E.H. LEwWiS
Bullt ¢a.1860.90 foc Dr. J EH, Lewis. The fast
occu @ nl wes pr cbatily Ann Kemp, widowof
Tlwmas Kemg Sha lalas married her landbord, Dr.
Lewis Mer son, C. Percy KemP made lkis his
home after becoming a physician. He also used
Dr. Lewis's adjacen' lormer affice, which no longer
exis's . Thediug siore {now 3 dance studio) buil
for Oy, Kemp @1 1902 was knowi as Kemg's
Phaimacy,

18. OLD STEvENSVILLE POST OtFICE

Thwe construction date of this buding is not knowii,
but it appears on an 1877 map and sefved as the
Stevensvilie Post Offico for the fiest hall of the 20th
century.
The
governmen
tpaid rent
of 518758
month and
the
oullandish
sum of $25
aysario
heat the
siniciure A
vareely of
businesses

ccoupsad Ihe small building (730 square feet) unul
itwas acquired in 1997 by The Kent Island
Hertage Soclety.

19. STEVENSVILLE BANK

The Stevensvllie Bank of Quaan Anne’s Counly,
built ca, 1903.07. openad forbusiness in 1909, it
is the oldest bank bikiing on Kent Slend anc one
of Ihe otdeslin jie counly. The fagade's clsss ical
archlectural detaids, combined witli the pressed tn
ceiiing and mtact furnisha igs aid vaul{ hetped
place jton the National Registerof Hislerlc Placas.
Since the bank moved o vew quai ters in the early
1960s, the buddimg has been occupied as
business$ offvces and by merchants, It was buili on
Ihe sile of an apathexsy shop owned by Or. Wm.
E. Denny, where hissistesand neeco—dvess Arinie
and Miss Lucy worked as clerks. The Sociely is
aunenly lessee ofths propeily.

20. METHODISTPROTESTANT CHLRCH

AND PARSONACGE
In 1851 Charles and Mary Ann Stevens sold Ihe
1and lo the Chesapeske L0498 #58 of the Qvder of
(0dd Fellows for one cenl. In 1864 the Lodge sold
i b 1he b yslees d 1he Methodist Protestant
Charch, John Jelless, Charles Dowises, Jasnes
Denny. William C. Gibson, Franklin Brigh', M.G.
Goodhand, and C-GA, Porter- No longer used
a church, it wes puichased by Willias E. Denrry 11t
who restored the stuc!ure andlis marvselous
steined.glsss windows—a numbes ofwhich ace
dedicated to the memory of members d hlis
famly

The adacent parsonage was tuiltca,
1875.80 b replace rented spacalSee sile
41, it was originally owned by Char les
Goodhaid, Cunentiy #he Home of William
£, and Jawel Derny ).

21. 1 Owery HOTEL

B8uit about 18tQ for J. Reuben Jefl ess. The
1877 map shows it was a boarding i 1oasse
ranted 10 Alexarder Lowery of Caxe's
Neck, He tster bought fise property and
opened tt as a hotel inNovember' of 1883.
Alterations and addilions wena made L 0
mast 1he needs of Iha many ovemight
iraveless ooming from 1he Matapeaks,
Brosd Creek aixd Love Poinl feny landings.
Alivel ysiabla provided Iransposiation,
Meals were 25 ¢anls Fountain and
Florence Lowery Jackson continted tha
busiiess for several years after M¢s.
Lowary's death |1 remained in the Lowery
family untit tha helrs sold itin 1938

22. 1. Goopnant HOTEL

¥rown as thae H. Goodhand Hotel < the
1877 map, 1wassold'o ha.and Mrs
Emoty Skinnararound tha end of e 1Sth
ocenbury, Then caled Skinner's Boelding
Houwse, N offered reom and boerd to
salesmen and other bavekss. The house
was later owned by Roland arnd Lolks
Bright Casvet

23. PRICE HOUSE

Bullt in 1915 foe. ownecs and fost occupants
P. Ttiomss and Augusw Legg Price One
of the largest houses in town. it has a
unique cupda on top thal was used during
World War || as a lookeut for ervemy
planes, Volunteeis manned 1he post
oconnected byteleptvne to a
ocommuracatons cenles. The house
temaied inthe Pnce famiyfoc many
years [l was scldto Bestha Cairdll, Wsen to
Edwsrd and Noema B1yan Hopkins, Niece
of Ba ha Cairoll,
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